Kat Bulk

From: Mark Williams | Queenstown Trails Trust

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2024 2:15 pm

To:

Subject: FW: Suspension bridge at Five Mile Creek - infrastructure asset?

Mark Williams | CEO | Queenstown Trails

g

www.queenstowntrails.org.nz

TRAIL GREAT
Queensiote N LOVERS )gb RIDES

OF NEW ZEALAND

From: Thunes Cloete [

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Mark Williams | Queenstown Trails Trust

Cc: Adrian HoddinottH Graeme Davies [
on bridge at Five Mile Creek - infrastructure asset?

Subject: RE: Suspensi

Pete Hansby

Hi Willy,

QLDC (Parks) will take on the bridge maintenance. It will be beneficial to get this trail built.
All the best with your funding request.

Regards,

Thunes

Thunes Cloete |

General Manager | Community Services QUEENSTOWN
Queenstown Lakes District Council "l LAKES DISTRICT

COUNCIL

From: Mark Williams | Queenstown Trails Trust_

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 12:57 PM

1



Subject: Suspension bridge at Five Mile Creek - infrastructure asset?
Importance: High

Hi Peter, Thunes

| need your help.

I’'ve cobbled together a request for some DoC funding to build an off-road trail from Sunshine Bay to Seven Mile,
which will link downtown Queenstown to the Seven Mile/12 Mile and Moke Lake Bike Trails. Getting cyclists and
pedestrians off road will bring a significant improvement in safety, as sharing the Glenorchy Road is becoming

increasingly dangerous.

If we are successful with our application, the trail will be formed and a new suspension bridge (approx. 40m) built
across the Five Mile Creek below Bleakley’s Bridge.

We have an agreement in place with QMTBC that they will take on the maintenance of the trail, but we need QLDC's
support in taking on the bridge as an asset for maintenance.

Its pretty critical to get this across the line asap if our funding is to be successful and | hope you can see the benefits
which would result.

Talk soon,

Cheers

Willy

Mark Williams | CEO | Queenstown Trails Trust
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Www.gueenstowntrail.org.nz




